
SECTION 7. BID FORM PRICING

All quantities listed are for canvassing purposes.

,uu

SECTION 1: SIGNPOSTS AND MATERIALS NO BID

NO ITEM

12 Gauge 1-314 X 1-314 X 8' Length

UOM

EA

QTY

I

PRICE

E Jl.lq
$' ll.bo

EXTENDED PRICE

1 $ 3?.41
2 12 Gauge 1-314" X 1-314" X 10' Length EA 1000 u/,60,u.-

$ tlr,'Jb3 12 Gauge 1-314" X 1-314" X 11' Length EA 1 $ \s.tt
4 12 Gauge 2" X2",3' 6" X 42" Length EA 1000 $ l?. o }. $ l?,o)^o,o
5 12 Gauge 2" X2" X 6' Length EA 500 $ 48.5G $ /Y ,46o,ort
6

Signpost Cap for 1-314" X 1-3l4" Square Post
for Flat Blade12" Length (Part#514TCG134) EA 250 $ $,co s lr){o--u

7
Break Away Coupler - 1-314" Square Posts
(#BOS 13414',) EA 1 $ I 9,o,"u $ (s0," /

B Fasteners - Steel Drive Rivet EA 1500 $ . s>', $ )60,o"
9 Unistrut Stabilization Anchor Sleeve EA 1 $ 95.'u $ Ql ,cn

SECTION 1 GRAND TOTAL $ ? 9.,, tl6lJ u
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SECTION 8. BID FORM SIGNATURE PAGE

The Contractor agrees to provide the service, and/or supplies as described in this solicitation and subject, without limitation,

to all specifications, terms, and conditions herein contained. Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum issued in

the space provided on the bid form.

$"lrt
(Signature and Title)

CORPORATE SEAL
(lf available)

BtD MUST BE SIGNED AND NOTARIZED (WITH SEAL) FOR CONSIDERATION

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of-A 06 AD, ,oJ3

My Commission Expires:
(Notary

SEAL

ll
o
I
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Signature on file

Signature on file



Finally, the Bidder, if awarded the contract, agrees to do all other things required by the contract documents, and that he

will take in fult payment therefore the sums set forth in the bidding schedule (subject to unit quantity adjustments based

upon actual usage).

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION :

CORRESPONDENCE TO CONTMCTOR: TO

NAME o/el;o' NAME l.c,e n g
CONTACT .i I Lov CONTACT t I

ADDRESS ))( F-V ADDRESS

CITY ST ZIP /lair CitT cy| rrJOe U CITY ST ZIP

TX Lrq-s?J -77>L TX

FX 6tq- 6?) - )) ot FX

EMAIL Cr -Sr vl .ce+ EMAIL

COUNTY BILL TO IN FORMATION: COUNTY SHIP TO INFORMATION

DuPage County Division of Transportation

Attn: Kathy Black

421 North County Farm Road

Wheaton, lL 60187

TX:(630) 407-6892

DuPage County Division of Transportation

Attn: Ed Morgan

140 North County Farm Road

Wheaton, lL 60187

TX:(630) 407-6927

ALL MATERIALS MUST BE BID AND SHIPPED F.O.B. DESTINATION, DELIVERED AND INSTALLED

(FREIGHT INCLUDED lN PRICE)
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